

INFORMAL GROUP MEETINGS SCHEDULED TO BE HELD
IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE 62nd GRPE SESSION PROPER
(INCLUDING THE ROOM RESERVATIONS – SEE ANNEX)

The sixty-second session of the Working Party on Pollution and Energy (GRPE) was initially scheduled to be held from 7 (p.m.) to 10 (a.m.) June 2011. However, during its last session (ECE/TRANS/WP.29/GRPE/61, para. 56), GRPE decided to start the session on Monday morning, 6 June 2011, with the informal meetings (without interpretation) and to conclude on Friday afternoon, 10 June 2011. Full interpretation will only be provided in **Room XXI** from Tuesday afternoon to Friday morning. The GRPE session proper is expected to start on Thursday, 9 June 2011 at 9.30 a.m., and conclude on Friday, 10 June 2011 at 12.30 p.m.

1. Informal meeting of the GRPE working group on Retrofit Emission Control devices (REC)
To be held on Monday morning, 6 June 2011, from 10.00 a.m. till 12.30 p.m. The agenda of the meeting will be prepared by the REC secretariat and distributed to the members of the group or made available at the GRPE website prior to the meeting. This meeting will be held without interpretation.

2. Informal meeting of the GRPE working group on Heavy Duty Hybrids (HDH)
To be held on Monday afternoon, 6 June 2011, from 2.30 p.m. till 5.30 p.m. The agenda of the meeting will be prepared by the HDH secretariat and distributed to the members of the group or made available at the GRPE website prior to the meeting. This meeting will be held without interpretation.

3. Informal meeting of the GRPE working group on Gaseous Fuelled Vehicles (GFV)
To be held on Tuesday morning, 7 June 2011, from 9.30 a.m. till 12.30 p.m. The agenda of the meeting will be prepared by the GFV secretariat and distributed to the members of the group or made available at the GRPE website prior to the meeting. This meeting will be held without interpretation.

- ~~4.~~ Informal meeting of the GRPE/WLTP subgroup on the Development of the Harmonized driving Cycle (WLTP-DHC)
To be held on Tuesday afternoon, 7 June 2011, from 2.30 p.m. till 5.30 p.m.. The agenda of the meeting will be prepared by the WLTP-DHC secretariat and distributed to the members of the group or made available at the GRPE website prior to the meeting.

Deleted: 0

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 0

Deleted: a

Deleted: 4. Informal meeting of the GRPE working group on Mobile Air Conditioning Test Procedures (MACTP)¶

To be held on Tuesday morning, 7 June 2011, from 11.00 a.m. till 12.30 p.m. The agenda of the meeting will be prepared by the MACTP secretariat and distributed to the members of the group or made available at the GRPE website prior to the meeting. This meeting will be held without interpretation.¶

¶

5

5. Informal meeting of the GRPE/WLTP subgroup on the Development of Test Procedures (DTP)

To be held on Wednesday morning, 8 June 2011, from 9.30 a.m. till 12.30 p.m. and from 2.30 p.m. till 5.30 p.m. The agenda of the meeting will be prepared by the WLTP-DTP secretariat and distributed to the members of the group or made available at the GRPE website prior to the meeting.

Deleted: 6

Deleted: 7. Informal meeting of the GRPE working group on Environmentally Friendly Vehicles (EFV)

To be held on Friday afternoon, 10 June 2011, from 2.30 p.m. till 5.30 p.m. The agenda of the meeting will be prepared by the EFV secretariat and distributed to the members of the group or made available at the GRPE website prior to the meeting. This meeting will be held without interpretation.

Annex: Room reservations for the 62nd session of GRPE and its informal group meetings, held in the Palais des Nations (Geneva/Switzerland) from 6 to 10 June 2011

	Monday, 6 June 2011	Tuesday, 7 June 2011	Wednesday, 8 June 2011	Thursday, 9 June 2011	Friday, 10 June 2011
9.30 – 11.00	REC: Room XXI (starting at 10 a.m)	GFV: Room XXI	WLTP-DHC/DTP: Room XXI	GRPE proper: Room XXI	GRPE proper: Room XXI
11.00 – 12.30					
Lunch					
2.30 – 5.30 p.m.	HD-Hybrids: Room XXI	WLTP-DHC: Room XXI	WLTP-DTP: Room XXI	GRPE proper: Room XXI	

Deleted: 9.00 – 9.30 ... [1]

Deleted: MACTP¶
Room XXI

Deleted: EFV:¶
Room XXI

Note: Interpretation services will only be provided in **Room XXI** from Tuesday afternoon to Friday morning (marked in blue).

9.00 – 9.30		GFV: Room XXI		
-------------	--	------------------	--	--